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Weblinks


Canadian Sites




Federal Government Departments: Index



http://canada.gc.ca/depts/major/depind_e.html


National Library and Archives



http://www.archives.ca/


Office of the Auditor General



http://www.oag-bvg.gc.ca/


Report of the Auditor General



http://www.oag-bvg.gc.ca/
Office of the Privacy Commissioner

http://www.privcom.gc.ca
Public Service Commission

http:www.psc-cfp.gc.ca
Information Commissioner of Canada

http://www.infocom.gc.ca
Office of the Commissioner of Official Languages

http://www.ocol-clo.gc.ca
Canadian Human Rights Commission

http://www.chrc-ccdp.ca
The Department of Justice and Canadian Law site

www.canada.justice.gc.ca/en/index.html
Supreme Court of Canada

www.scc-csc.gc.ca
Federal Court of Canada

www.fct-cf.gc.ca
Canadian Judicial Council

www.cjc-ccm.gc.ca
The Canadian Judiciary

www.focal.ca/pdf/Canada_justice.pdf 
US Sites

Every US cabinet department has its own site.

Use White House site to link to bureaucracy

http://www.whitehouse.gov
Agriculture

http://www.usda.gov
Commerce

http://www.doc.gov
Defense

http://www.defenselink.mil/
Education

http://www.ed.gov
Energy

http://www.doe.gov
Health and Human Services

http://www.os.dhhs.gov
Housing and Urban Development 

http://www.hud.gov
Interior

http://www.doi.gov
Justice

http://www.usdoj.gov
Labor

http://www.dol.gov
State

http://www.state.gov
Treasury

http://www.ustreas.gov
Transportation

http://www.dot.gov
Veterans’ Affairs

http://www.va.gov
US Federal Government Agencies Directory:

http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html
ADDITIONAL FACTFILE

FACTFILE: By 2004 the United States federal bureaucracy had 3 million civilian employees and a total of 20 million bureaucrats across the country and beyond, if state and local public employees are included.

